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Your Source for Energy Efficiency

780 N. Commercial Street
P.O. Box 330
Manchester, NH 03101-0330

Jessica Chiavara
Senior Counsel, Eversource Energy

Phone: 603-634-2972
jessica.chiavara@eversource.com

July 1,2024

Via electronic mail only

Daniel Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429

Re:  Docket No. DE 23-068 Statewide Energy Efficiency 2024-2026 Triennial Plan
Joint NH Utility Petition for Interim Program Update

Chairman Goldner:

Pursuant to the New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules Puc 203.06 and RSA 374-
F:3, VI-a(d)(5), please find for the consideration of the Public Utilities Commission the attached
petition for approval of an interim program update and supporting attachments, submitted on
behalf of Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty Utilities; New Hampshire
Electric Cooperative, Inc.; Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy;
Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.; Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp d/b/a Liberty
Utilities; and Northern Utilities, Inc. (the “NH Utilities”).

Since there is no currently active energy efficiency docket, this filing is being copied to the
service list of Docket No. DE 23-068. However, the NH Ultilities respectfully request that a new
docket be opened for the consideration of this petition. Consistent with current policy, this motion
is being filed electronically only; paper copies will not follow.
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_JesSea X Chidvara

Senior Counsel, Eversource Energy
o/b/o the NH Utilities

Attachments
cc: DE 23-068 Service List
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